Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 12:28 PM

To: ‘Carine Kek Phei Ser'; SUR; assignments

Cc: '‘Dhanya B.Purushothaman'

Subject: RE: OUR REF:MCT16091066/01 TP VEHICLE NO: WQV3222
Dear Carine,

This case LKK surveyed the TP vehicle on 26/09/2016.

We will put up a damaged assessment report based on our survey.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 4:34 PM

To: 'Carine Kek Phei Ser' <Carine@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Dhanya B.Purushothaman' <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF:MCT16091066/01 TP VEHICLE NO: WQV3222

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Carine Kek Phei Ser <Carine@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 November, 2020 2:53 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF:MCT16091066/01 TP VEHICLE NO: WQV3222

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please conduct paper survey for the below TP vehicle and let us have your report URGENTLY. LOD
uploaded and rights granted to you in Merimen.

TP Veh No. : WQV3222



Thank you.
Best Regards,

Derrick Tan

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 264
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